REEF-SUNSET UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
MARCH 29, 2017 - 5:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD/STAFF DEVELOPMENT ROOM
205 N. PARK AVE; AVENAL, CA 93204

The Mission of the Reef-Sunset Unified School District is to empower and inspire students
for life-long learning and relational success in order to be productive members of society

REVISED
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
2. PUBLIC COMMENT:

(The Governing Board welcomes and encourages public comments. Members of the public may
comment on items not included on this agenda; however we ask that you limit your comments to

three minutes so that as many as possible may be heard. Education Code §35145.5,
Government Code §54954.3)

3. ACTION ITEM:
A. Approve Recommendation to Award Contract to Power Design Electric Inc. for the
Playfield Lighting Projects Located at RSMS, KCES and TES

4, STUDY SESSION:
A. Mental Health Services for RSUSD Students:

The study session will be focused on mental health services for RSUSD students and the fiscal

impact.

5. ADJOURNMENT



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

TOPIC:

DESCRIPTION:

RECOMMENDATION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Board of Trustees
Dr. East, Superintendent
March 29, 2017

Approve Recommendation to Award Contract to Power Design
Electric Inc. for the Playfield Lighting Projects Located at RSMS,
KCES and TES

The district procured competitive bids for the RSMS, KCES and
TES playfield lighting projects. Six contractors submitted bids.
The lowest bid submitted was Power Design Electric Inc.

Approve as submitted.

Base bid of $311,707.00 dollars (One-Time Funds)



